LOS 000002217

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pckup  [Jwar [] maL

(l_Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

HINEEAIIRIT

900182143139

\\6\\0
L0




Page | of 2

Malave, Erin

From: Fernanda Starr [fernanda@abkecorp.com]
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 11.08 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: JM STUD LLC

Attachments: Change of Adress letter.doc

Re:Change of Address Request Letter
June 11,2010

To: Department of State
Divisicn of Corporatians
Corporate Filings
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314
1-850-245-6897

From: JM STUD LLC

Document Number: LO8000060227
—

To Whom It May Concern:
Please update my new address as mentioned below in your records

i\lew Address:

12600 NE Jacksonville Rd
Anthony, FL 32617

Mailing Address:

12600 NE Jacksonville Rd
Anthony, FL 32617

My old Address as per your records was as below

7087 GRAND NATIONAL DRIVE, SUITE 100
ORLANDO FL 32819

| hereby cenrtify that the above-mentioned particulars are true to the best of‘my knowledge.

JOSE ALVES FILHO

Any further questions call at 407-898-1757



'y

Thanks

Fernanda Starr

Account Bookkgeping Corp
5950 Lakehurst Dr Ste 246
QOrlando, TL32819

phone: 407 8981757

fax; 407 897 5336
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